PLEASE POST

TO: Salem High School, Jr. High School, Buckeye School, Reilly
School, Southeast School, Athletic Administrator, Office of the
Treasurer, SEA President, Office of the Superintendent,
Maintenance, Cafeteria, OAPSE President, and Bus Garage

FROM: Office of the Superintendent
DATE: March 12, 2025

POSITION: Non-Athletic Supplemental Positions for 2025-2026

Sr. High School Non-Athletic

Art Honor Society
Auditorium Coordinator
Audio Visual Director
Yearbook
School Paper
Fall Play Supervisor
Asst. Fall Play Supervisor
Spring Play Supervisor
Asst. Spring Play Supervisor
Senior High Student Council
Pep Club
Junior Class Prom Supervisor
Interact
Key Club
Class of 2026 (Seniors)
Class of 2027 (Juniors)
Class of 2028 (Sophomores)
Class of 2029 (Freshman)
Poetry Club
Spanish Club
German Club
Computer Club
ESports Club (Fall)
ESports Club (Spring)
Senior High Academic Challenge
Honor Society
Tact
Band Director




Flag
Majorette
Percussion
Asst. Band Director
Chamber Choir

Jr. High School Non-Athletic

Junior High Student Council
Junior High Academic Challenge
Junior High School Paper
Junior High Yearbook
HERO Club
Junior High Interact Club

NOTE: Decisions to hire or not to hire any supplemental position(s) is strictly a
management right. No contract will be deemed valid until such resolution for
hire for any position is made by the Board of Education.

Any interested staff member who is qualified and interested in being
considered must submit a letter of interest in writing to the Superintendent’s
Office no later than 3:00 p.m., Thursday, March 20, 2025. Letters of interest
can also be emailed to Terri Roberts at robertst@salem.k12.oh.us.
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